
September 5, 196$ 

Mark G. Eokhoff, Acting Director 
Diplomatic, Legal and Fisoal Records Division 
General Servioes Administration 
National Arshives and Reoords service 
Washington, D. C. 201408 

Dear Mr. Eckhoff: 

Writing the kind of letter required by yours of September 3 is 'wither 
easy nor pleasant, for your letter is clearly designed to misrepresent 
in the present and disguise for the future. It is not a straightforward saitount nor is it a truthful one, exeept as this boy, fresh from the cookie jar with his loot in his hands behind him, salr4 "I am not in the 000kio jar." 

The lay 20 letter signed by Dr. Rhoaaa represents as all of the GOMMi3,- sion'a exectutive sessions a *oriels that does not list one for January 22, 
1964. Whatnor or not the Rational Arehives has Rush a transcript, it did and does know that there was anoh a meeting Ira that it sbould have a transcript of it. 

Your letter of Jeptemher 3 says of this executive session on that date it is one "to which you refer", meaning I refer, implying their* is no other proof of its existenc^. Your own files and your own knowledge of .:oogressman Ford's book leave no doubt that there as sash a illearing, to your knowledge. Congressman Ford's book and the filis in your custody 
disclote that there is no proper reason for withholding this tremeoript, and I herewith repeat my request for it. Under the Attorney Genevans order, it is required that this be is your possession and available to me under specified conditions, none of which permits suppression for simple smbarrasament to the government by the disclosure of the truth. 

Year letter of 3eptembor 3, 1963, further states merely that ?t 	tran- soript for the sesodon of January 27 tee not been released" in one clause and or made available to anyone by the Natiomal Archive*" in another. 

As this same letter makes clear, it is false to say this transcript bas "not been released", for it claims that Congressman Ford's quotation la his book is from it, from "tho executive session of the aOMNIBSiDU of January 27". Whether or not the government made this available to Con-
gressman Ford through tho National Archives or in any other way, he did use it. If ho did not steal it or make improper use of it, the govern-ment did "release" it. 

The "Out" sliest in your exoeutive-session file reads, "The Transcript of the Commission's mooting of January 27, 1964, is withhold from research under tho terms of U.3.0. 532 and Guideline 2." 
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Danglyg me aceeas to what GosigresemallPOOtt Publathedi, WIN* Tow after his publication of it, is not proposal' aosountdafte by 	invoestlea 
* brutal 

efts* "Preedom of Information" law. It is, I et 00efid Utica of that law and a C 	of ite enalstexabl a law that aongresa enacted for the parpoes of 	von 
s 
or the v- - 	po 

your justification for suareasion. It is a shame ern :lent that came into PAW through the assaseinatiesee Preelderssgemaeti to do, suppressing evidence of that assassination in thou"- 7 gfreeddmr. I strongly pretest this sordid Natter and demand ilaweilate reetifieslien. 
From Oengresamen Ford's book, from other *videos° in your custody that I have Wreathed carefully, T reiterate that you have improperly suppressed what say not properly be suppressed, and have done this to deny the people the truth, or to suppress what will be embarrassing to the government. Mums inProprieties are not covered by the guidelines or the cited lam, which Ins the opposite intent. 

But even were it possible to suppress this data, its publication by the cs sressman ia a oommereializatioa of his funetion as a,Commissioner de-nies the government all right to suppress what is, in effect, already public and Made pehlie by an official, if oaly for his perseaal gain. 
The endless federal lies, deceptions, misrepresentations and obfuscations make mandatory that I leave s specifie record. 
There was a Oommiesion executive session of January 22, 1964, beginning at aboia-5:3U p.m. and lasting until about 7 p.m. 
This is both public knowledge, by virtue of Congressman Ford's publication of the fact, and is the knowledge of your agency, including from documents in its custody and made available to ma. 
There was a Sommission executive session of January 27, 19be, quoted di-rectly and at some length by a government offioial, and thegovernment, after permitting ita use for the personal gain of this official, denies me access to it on whet I protest are spurious grounda. 

Public disclosure of the contents of these two executive sessions describes their content as outside the proper invoeetien of the citation. 
The National Archives has pretended to list all executive sessions for me and withheld knowledge of that of January 22, Bch is essential to the work on which 1 am engaged, of which it necessarily knew. (Does it knew of any others not included in the letters to me?) 
The National Archives has denied me access to what 7ongresemen Ford did have access, did publish. 
The National Archives baa denied me access to 100 percent of the transoript of the executive session of January 27, although it is not possible that 100 percent of what is contained therein can conceivably fall within the purview of the cited authority. 
Disclosure of these executive-session transcripts will be embarrassing to the federal government because they eeitain evidence of the connections 
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between it and the lit., **loused assassin, Lee Merrily Oswald. 

At this point- I want to make formal request for the transoript of June 
23, 1964, which has been denied me for the same cited reasons that /in-
sist are not applicable. Knowledge of the content of this session was 
diselosed to a competitive writer. That content is oleerly outside the 
proper injunction of the "Preedom of Information" law, invoked to restrain 
and restriek "freedom of information", and of the guideline. Hers again, 
what iS denied ma in denied because it is embarrassing to the government 
and is opposite to the oonalusions at the Report. 

I alwbo want to remind the National Arcnives of the unanswered questions 
remaining from our earlier correspondence. 

Sincerely, 

Herold Weiaberg 


